From: "Stanke, Dennis" <dstanke @trane.com>
Subject: RE: 189.1 adoption
Date: August 3, 2011 9:51:22 PM EDT
To: "Persily, Andrew K. Dr." <andrew.persily@nist.gov>, Steve Ferguson <SFerguson@ashrae.org>

https://www.energycodes.gov/states/state_info.php?stateAB=RI
http://www.energycodes.gov/GreenBuildings/resources/programs.stm
http://bcap-ocean.org/resource/national-listing-above-code-high-performance-and-green-building-programs
http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/greenbuilding

## http://www.greenbuildinglawupdate.com/articles/codes-and-regulations/

Rhode Island and Maryland ... IGCC, but don't know if IGCC provisions or 189.1 provisions.

Dennis Stanke

Staff Applications Engineer
Trane

Ingersoll Rand

3600 Pammel Creek Road
La Crosse, WI, 54601

USA

Office: +1.608.787.3608
Mobile: +1.608.769.1541
Email: dstanke @trane.com
Website: www.trane.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Andrew Persily [mailto:andrew.persily@nist.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 12:37 PM

To: Steve Ferguson; Stanke, Dennis

Subject: 189.1 adoption

Anyone besides the Army adopt 189.1 so far?

thanks
A

Andrew Persily

NIST

100 Bureau Drive MS8633
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
andrew.persily @nist.gov
301 975-6418

Fax 975-4409
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